

SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS

Doc No	Date of Document	Document Description	Full, Partial or Refused	Exemption(s) provision	Page numbers/part page numbers redacted	Comments
1	19/11/2022	AWM Internal Documents	Full Release	N/A	N/A	Full Release
1.1	19/11/2022	AWM Internal Documents	Partial Release	s22(1)(a)(ii) & s47F	1	Partial Release

From: [Nelson, Brendan J](#)
Sent: Saturday, 19 November 2022 4:13 PM
To: [Matt Anderson](#)
Cc: [Council](#)
Subject: REDRAFT - Minutes from Council meeting No 178.docx
Attachments: [REDRAFT - Minutes from Council meeting No 178.docx](#)

Thank you Ann

I have made some amendments to the draft for yours and Matt's consideration.

Kind regards

Brendan

Minutes from Council meeting No. 178 – amendments to item 12

Frontier Violence

A brief summary of the paper was provided, which is an update from AWM Council meeting no.174 (August 2021).

s22(1)(a)(ii) & s47F (by phone) and **s22(1)(a)(ii) & s47F** joined the meeting.

s22(1)(a)(ii) & s47F, on behalf of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Services and Veterans Association was invited to speak on 'Frontier Wars', and then exited the meeting.

Council considered the representation of Frontier Violence in the Memorial's redeveloped galleries.

It was **agreed** that Frontier Violence perpetrated against Aboriginal Australians would, as in the previous Colonial Galleries, continue to be presented in the new Pre-1914 galleries.

It would provide a broader and deeper depiction and presentation of the violence perpetrated against Indigenous Australians.

Wherever possible it would relate to and inform, subsequent Indigenous military service to Australia, providing a context for that service.

The gallery will inform visitors of the significant institutions whose charter it is to tell the full story of Frontier Violence.

The gallery will be developed in full consultation with the Council throughout its development.

Council acknowledged the significant contribution of ADNC and his team on Frontier Violence.